
From:                                 Robert Craig
Sent:                                  Wed, 2 Dec 2020 07:43:33 +1100
To:                                      Bruce Zhang
Cc:                                      Lauren Forrest-Martin
Subject:                             RE: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - ESR Horsley Logistics Park (SSD-
10436) (Fairfield City)

Good morning Bruce. 
 
I refer to the Department’s request below to provide comments in relation to the proponent’s Response 
to Submissions for the subject development proposal. Thank you for providing Council with the 
opportunity to comment. 
 
The proponent’s responses to Council’s submission comments dated 26 August 2020 are noted and 
Council has no further comments to make in this regard, although it is recommended that the 
Department give close consideration to the matters raised in Council’s submission, particularly in 
relation to the landscape design and boundary interface considerations. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter further. 
 
Regards. 
 
Robert Craig 
Acting Development Assessment Coordinator

E Robert.Craig@penrith.city 
T +612 4732 7593 | F +612 4732 7958
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751 
www.visitpenrith.com.au 
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au 

      Follow us 

  

 

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 3:25 PM
To: Gavin Cherry <Gavin.Cherry@penrith.city>; Rhian Greenup <rhian.greenup@penrith.city>; Alison 
Veron <alison.veron@penrith.city>; Lauren Forrest-Martin <lauren.forrest-martin@penrith.city>
Cc: bruce.zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - ESR Horsley Logistics Park (SSD-10436) (Fairfield 
City) 
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The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the ESR Horsley Logistics Park.

Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice. 

If you have any enquiries, please contact Bruce Zhang on n/a /at bruce.zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au.

To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.   

Please do not reply to this email. 

Kind regards 

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

 

Subscribe to our newsletter 
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